Built in 1759 by Robert Morgan as a pair of farm cottages for Lower Manor Farm.

MIDDLE MANOR

farm cottages for Lower Manor Farm. Thatched until 1932.		
1759 First occupants were Hoopell, Michelmore, Colliver and Waters		
	EAST COTTAGE	WEST COTTAGE
1766	John and Mary Lethbridge	
1829	Thomas Edwards	
1829	Thomas and Sarah Randle Son of farmer of Lower Farm. Coal Merchant	George Woodmason Farm Labourer
1851 Census	Sarah Randle (widow of Thomas) Sarah and Louisa Crimp (Grandaughters of Farmer Crimp) Ann Ryder (widow) and her son Thomas. Robert Edwards (Lodger)	
1863 Sale of Village		George Woodmason Lease held by John Colliver
1880	John and Sarah Ryder John died 1881	
1907 Sale of Village	Sarah Ann Ryder Widow of John Died 1931	W.G.Luckraft Married Jane Wakeham Moved to Pleasant Cottage
1931	Mrs Lucy Farley Daughter of Sarah Ryder Aunt of Alice Mason	Mr Parnell (Horseman to Farmer Lugger)
1938-40 1943 BOTH	Mrs Arnold Mr and Mrs Pulleyblank H COTTAGES SOLD BY OWNERS OF	(Farm Labourer to Mr White) FARM (HAROLD AND MADGE BROOK)
1943-1982	Eric and Ethyl Clegg their son Roger and from 1964 Mrs Tayler. (Mrs Clegg's mother)	Converted the two cottages to one, with 50 acres of land - farmed by Mr Harvey. Land sold back to the farm Moved to Dartmouth
1982-	Lt.Col.G.Grimshaw and Mrs Nancy Grimshaw	Nancy died 2000 George died 2009
2009-10 Mille & Jane Pitt Modernised the property		
Oct 2010 David Carson & his mother (Brother + mother of Jane Baker, Kimber 12)		

S2.18